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Ari Setiawan

From: Ari Setiawan

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April, 2017 2:54 PM

To: 'Anton Firman Tama/0B/Caterpillar'; Adi Prasetyo

Cc: Muh Alwi Gani; Achmad Ridjaludin

Subject: RE: Invitation: CAT - TRAKINDO  quarterly PPM 2017 (29 May 01:00 PM ZE7 in 

Trakindo Balikpapan)

Pak Adi & Pak Anton, 

Terima kasih info nya, saya dan pak Alwi akan persiapkan diri untuk mengikuti event ini.  

 

Looping to pak Ridjal, 

Dipersilakan bila berkenan join dalam meeting ini. Thanks  

 

Best Regards, 
 

 
Ari Setiawan 
Service Department 
 

 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Cabang Sorowako, Plant Site DP15, MEM Dept PT Vale Indonesia 
Sorowako 92984, Luwu Timur, Sulawesi Selatan, Indonesia 

Tel: +62 21 524 9273, Cisco IP: 8475 4404 • Mobile: +62 812 588 3392 
arisetia@trakindo.co.id 

www.trakindo.co.id 
 

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 

 

 

  

-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Adi Prasetyo On Behalf Of Anton Firman Tama/0B/Caterpillar 

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April, 2017 2:20 PM 

To: Ari Setiawan; Muh Alwi Gani; Dodiek Y Kurniawan 

Subject: FW: Invitation: CAT - TRAKINDO quarterly PPM 2017 (29 May 01:00 PM ZE7 in Trakindo Balikpapan) 

When: Monday, 29 May, 2017 1:00 PM-5:00 PM SE Asia. 

Where: Trakindo Balikpapan 

 

 

Pak Ari, 
 

Berikut schedule PPM meeting dengan CAT, untuk Trakindo akan dilakukan selama 2 hari, pada tanggal 29 
– 30 Mei 2017. 
 

Salam, 
Adi Prasetyo 
 

 
-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Anton Firman Tama/0B/Caterpillar [mailto:Anton.Tama@cat.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 2:15 PM 

To: Anton Firman Tama/0B/Caterpillar; Adi Prasetyo; Brian J. Johnson/0N/Caterpillar; Chris Healy; Daniel Robert 
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Douglas; Dennis Delgado/0A/Caterpillar; Dodiek Y Kurniawan; Dwi Susilo/0B/Caterpillar; I Nyoman Agus Sucipta; 

Juwanto; Mohammad Roseno; Muhammad Bayu Efendi; Mustafa Nur Akhmad; Russel Nolan; Setyono Maruwi; 

Simon Tingay; Sulistiawan; Terry William Honey; Yohanis Joni/0B/Caterpillar 

Subject: Invitation: CAT - TRAKINDO quarterly PPM 2017 (29 May 01:00 PM ZE7 in Trakindo Balikpapan) 

When: Monday, May 29, 2017 1:00 PM-5:00 PM SE Asia. 

Where: Trakindo Balikpapan 

 

 

Dear All, 

 

Please be informed that the next PPM would be held on 29 - 30 May 2017, the specific time are as below  : 

 

 

 

 

 

To get a renewal materials, https://cat.app.box.com/files/0/f/11227700724/Cat-Trakindo_PPM_Meeting 

 

 

Please review & confirm as soon as possible. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Anton 
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